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Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: 3/2023/0649  and Ref 805-954 / DMMOOP060900 - FP0341068

 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 6:06 PM 
To: Subject: RE: 3/2023/0649 and Ref 805-954 / DMMOOP060900 - FP0341068 
 

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

Hello Sandie 
 
Following a refinement of the working copy of the public rights of way layer the objection to application 
3/2023/0649 Barn adj Tile Croft, Chipping Road, Longridge PR3 2NB has been removed. 
 
Regards Julie  
 
Julie Paton 
PROW Capital Project Officer  
Planning & Environment  
Lancashire County Council 
 


